

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Second Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with
the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE

1965

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Second Legislature
1965

tion for the filing of objections. The applicant may, within 15 days thereafter, request a hearing on the application and if such request is made, the Bank Commissioner shall designate a time and place for such hearing, which time shall be not less than 7 days nor more than 30 days from the date such request for a hearing is made and the Bank Commissioner shall notify the applicant and any licensees that have filed objections of the time and place so designated.

If the Bank Commissioner shall find, after his investigation and after any hearing, that the financial responsibility, experience, character and general fitness of the applicant, and members thereof, if the applicant is a copartnership, and of the officers and directors thereof if the applicant is a corporation, are such as to command the confidence of the community and warrant belief that the business will be operated honestly, fairly and efficiently within the purposes of chapters 281 to 289, and that the applicant has available for the purpose of making loans under chapters 281 to 289 at the specified location liquid assets of at least \$50,000, and that if the applicant is a corporation, that such corporation was formed or organized under the laws of the State of Maine, he shall thereupon enter an order granting such application, file his findings as a public record in his office and forthwith issue and deliver a license to the applicant. If he shall not so find, he shall enter an order denying the application, file his findings as a public record in his office, and forthwith notify the applicant of the denial.

The Bank Commissioner shall approve or deny every application within 60 days from the filing thereof with the fee and the approved bond unless the period is extended by written agreement between the applicant and the Bank Commissioner. In the event of a hearing the Bank Commissioner's decision shall be made within 30 days after the conclusion of the hearing.

Each license shall remain in full force and effect until it is surrendered, revoked or has expired. Each license shall expire on the last day of December of the year in which issued or for which a license fee shall have been paid unless prior to each December 15th, the licensee shall pay to the Bank Commissioner the fee provided for in section 3041 for each license held by him as a license fee for the succeeding calendar year, and file with the commissioner substantiation of the renewal or continuance of the bond provided for in section 3041. Such license shall not be assignable and shall be kept posted in the place of business of the licensee.

Upon the refusal of the commissioner to issue such license, an appeal may be taken in accordance with Title 5, chapters 305 and 307.'

Effective September 3, 1965

Chapter 210

AN ACT Relating to Good Time Deductions for Convicts at the Maine State Prison.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 34, § 705, amended. The first paragraph of section 705 of Title 34 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'Each convict, whose record of conduct shows that he has faithfully observed all the rules and requirements of the State Prison, shall be entitled to a deduction of 7 days a month from the minimum term of his sentence, commencing on the first day of his arrival at the State Prison. An additional ~~one day~~ 2 days a month may be deducted from the sentence of those convicts who are assigned duties outside the prison walls or security system, or those convicts within the prison walls who are assigned to work deemed by the Warden of the State Prison to be of sufficient importance and responsibility to warrant such deduction. Any portion of the time deducted from the sentence of any convict for good behavior may be withdrawn by the Warden of the State Prison for the infraction of any rule of the State Prison, for any misconduct or for the violation of any law of the State. Such withdrawal of good time may be made at the discretion of the warden, who may restore any portion thereof if the convict's later conduct and outstanding effort warrant such restoration. This section shall apply to the sentences of all convicts now or hereafter confined within the State Prison, and shall not be construed to prevent the allowance of good time from maximum sentences or definite sentences.'

Effective September 3, 1965

Chapter 211

AN ACT Revising Laws Relating to Fees for Inspections and Inspection Certificates Under Boiler and Unfired Steam Pressure Vessel Law.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 26, § 244, amended. The 3rd sentence of section 244 of Title 26 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

~~'If it shall be~~ Whenever any boiler is inspected as hereinbefore provided for in this section and is found to be suitable and to conform to the rules of the Board of Boiler Rules, upon payment by the owner or user of such a boiler of the sum fee of ~~\$2~~ \$3 to the department by the owner or user of such a boiler, the chief inspector ~~the latter~~ shall issue to such said owner or user an inspection certificate for each such boiler.'

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 26, § 245, amended. Section 245 of Title 26 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

§ 245. Inspection charge

The owner or user of ~~a steam~~ each boiler, required by this subchapter to be inspected by the chief inspector or ~~his~~ a deputy ~~inspectors~~ inspector, shall pay the inspector upon inspection ~~\$10~~ a fee, or fees, to be determined, except for miniature boilers, as follows: For the internal and external certificate inspection of a boiler of steel construction, which shall be an internal and external inspection while such boiler is not under pressure and for the certificate inspection of a boiler of cast iron construction, which shall be an inspection of all normally accessible external surfaces while such boiler is full of water and not in service, when any such a boiler ~~having~~ has a grate area of not more than 10 square feet or equivalent, the fee shall be ~~\$10~~ \$12, and ~~in addition~~ if the grate area of any such boiler exceeds 10 square feet or equivalent, the fee shall be \$12 plus 10c for